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Dear Mr. Pettingill:
. n..-

This is in respo'nse to your May 8,1987 letter regardijg tailings interim stabilization
y at the Anaconda Miaercle Company, Bluewater Uranium Mill,

i The geotextile test cover proposed by Anaconda is to provide information on
cohuction materials, techniques and slime behavior during grading activities over
the stime foi!!ngs. The use of a geotextile is expected to provide a means to access
and cover the slimes crea and begin surcharging in the near future rather than
waiting for consolidation as inferred in your letter. We agree with USNRC technical

s staf f that no long term structural integrity would be expected to be gained by use of
the geosynthetic material.

The geotextile test cover is scheduled to begin in September,1987 and construction is
to be completed within approximately two months. Data will continue to be3

collected through the remainder of this year. Based on the results of the test,
Anaconda expects to submit a detailed slime cover program to your office by

f February 1,1988.
4

As you requested, attached is a copy of Anaconda's tentctive Bluewater Mill
Reclamation Schedule. The schedule depicts major tasks to be completed and the
estimated time to complete each task. This schedule considers approvals, contract
bidding and safe, feasible construction times, in general, mili demolition and grading
octivities are to begin the third quarter of 1988 and all other reclamation activities
will follow. A nine-month consolidation period is planned between the initial loading
of the slimes and placement of the final cover. This period could vary considerably,

with the behavior of the slimes af ter surcharging. Consolidation and environmental J

monitoring will continue ;c min 4 mum of three years after reclamation activity is !
completed.

|
l[ We hope this information is responsive to the comments expressed in your letter.J 1

n Should you have any questions, please contact me at (303)293-7591 or Christopher
M m$ Sanchez in Grants at (505)876-2211.

c h-r g !G~Qb. .- rg
-

S fp , h
S.inc ely,g ,

p ~

|
t L.- I

h Proj DESIGNATED ORIGINAL b# b'

ana e;

\

g, j [7-f'7/ q
PDB:nc

ggp[jfjgg gy ' Lmw A ttachment 'g
ANACOh0A Mane <We Company 6e a DMesen of AnanucmentiendCompany AMCO-6000 A (8-83)

. _ _ _____9 _



x .

, _
_
.

-
.

% .,
.

_
.

-
-

.

4
.

9 -

9
1

-
_

:~ i ' ..: : .. : - ..: : ; . .' ... : a

n'
.

_
_

3

m
9

E 9
1L mU . . ; ?' . 6

;; :- ...::. . ..; .I : [ .:- :

D :

:
E : 2

_H r ''e
9 .

x 9 .C 7 - 1
S 8 : i . .'N : r v" :.;;! .: i:..:.[ -}::$! ': .

N
O 0

-

~

7
6 -

1 > ~-
_2

'

-

'

' ' 1_ I - 9T 1 .

9/ - /A 0
: o~ 1

M f :: :
:

.w : aA o
l ~

: .j' ::i .: :. .: . ::: a ' . ...:.':
l

L s m v m 7:
i :

C a u e ' n: 0:

-l : :. 9 .I 'r /E s
I

'e x. 9
-

I :
I
I ~ -R u -

o.
l I

I z 1
Ev
!

't - x P. :R a .; ; ' .:

.. e:: E :: l i |. ; .- : . .: .:..: . a.
l TiE t

_ T S A 'm' M
:
'

_7 9
_

A - M :- 8
-

W e o'
: 1

-

9: _

s e'E s c n. eU m . $r
' : ~ .: - : : ' - ;.: . . - ~ .:

*
L o s
B 7 8

8
+ c 9
e

'

1

a m'
'

s
5

,: .

M m
- [- ! : . - '

e = . 6

-

wr5

7E aE r 8E w
e u 9

1
r n
'e e

- _ - - - - - _ - _ - - - _ - - - - - - - - -
~

p s n s p r r rl vl gl
l

C F a o g u e e e e o ola i nrv v v n Cn ni iv t i to o o n r
i l a C C C a d nl t o ai s r l i eo a l s d s h n oto e p CiS T p m T C n g C o nl

P noi

s A e e n a o n vg
n C D d T P p oMi

a w il iD ai
l r o eR sp a v o

i
tl Gl N l

b n a T e E rii
ta M d b Ev

T E n v l

n r i c p
a a x m

i

W C M E o
C

<l! \\


